


Price Sheet 
 

Rates/Hr.     Now Reads   Change to Read 

Normal Hourly Rate:  

A. Journeyman    $76.95    $78.49 
B. Apprentice    $71.71    $73.14 

 

Overtime Hourly Rate: 

C. Journeyman    $109.82   $112.02 
D. Apprentice    $100.00   $102.00 

 
 

E. Cost for Materials is cost plus 5% 
 

F. Any emergency work that does not fall under this contract would be on a time and 
material basis plus mark-up, and a quotation would be required. 
 
 

Trip Charges: 

Non-Emergency Call-Out: The University does not pay trip charges or travel time for 
non-emergency service work. 
 
Emergency Call-Out: When the Contractor responds to an emergency call-out, the 
University will pay a minimum of two (2) hours of the assigned technician’s applicable 
rate. 
 
If emergency repairs require more than eight (8) hours, the Contractor will be expected to 
assign personnel to minimize overtime charges.  
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                                                                        ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS & CONTRACTING, INC.          DIXON 3352 Norwood Road ● Huntington, WV 25705 ●  Phone: (304) 523-2712 ● Fax: (304) 523-2713 

WV Contractor License WV028601 
KY  Contractor License CE20561 
OH Contractor License 11340 
 

www.dixonelectrical.com 

 

 

 

May 24, 2021 

 

Marshall University 

Attn: Assistant Director of Purchasing 

1 John Marshall Drive 

Huntington, WV 25755 

 

 

RE: MU Electrical Maintenance Agreement Renewal 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

We received your notice regarding the renewal of our MU Maintenance Agreement set to 

expire on June 30, 2021. We would like to negotiate new rates since our union benefits 

increased by 2% effective June 1, 2021. 

 

We request our rates to be the following: 

 

Foreman Rate $78.49 

JW Rate $73.14 

Foreman OT Rate $112.02 

JW OT Rate $102.00 

Material Markup  5% (Remains the same) 

 

This is a 2% increase over last year’s rate which we feel is justifiable. 

 

We look forward in continuing to work with you. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Matthew Simms 

Vice President 
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